Mike McLachlan

From: Mike McLachlan

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 7:19 AM

To: Jeffrey Dunn; Michael Fife (MFife@bhfs.com)
Subject: Tim Thompson, Entrix

Jeff/Michael,

Mr. Thompson called me late yesterday to advise that he had, effective today, left Entrix and is moving
to a new organization, the name of which escapes me at this early hour.

| advise you two now as I’m not supposed to talk to him without one or both of you. | was at my new
office in Hermosa Beach, where we currently have no receptionist or staff, and caller ID is not yet
programmed. So, | fielded the call blind.

| cut the call short before I thought to get his new contact information. | did tell him that I would have
to file an ex parte or a new motion to amend the existing order to have his new company subbed in as
the court-appointed expert.

Mike McLachlan
Law Offices of Michael D. McLachlan, APC
10490 Santa Monica Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Office: 310-954-8270
Fax: 310-954-8271



Mike McLachlan

From: Mike McLachlan

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 7:20 AM

To: Tim Thompson

Cc: Jeffrey Dunn; Michael Fife (MFife@bhfs.com)
Subject: new contact information

Mr. Thompson,

| do not know if you still get this e-mail, but if you do, please give us your new contact information if
you have it, including the e-mail address.

Mike McLachlan
Law Offices of Michael D. MclLachlan, APC
10490 Santa Monica Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90025
Office: 310-954-8270
Fax: 310-954-8271
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